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Fwd: It's August and Maggie is Marvelous!

Forwarding this and prior e-mail to Integrity Wealth Advisors (who donated to this Rotary effort)

Ed
Orphan Train Project

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: TLC Adopt-a-Cot <pippa@tlc.org.za>
Date: August 16, 2018 at 10:05:58 AM CDT

To: Rotarians <edf@chorus.net>

Subject: It's August and Maggie is Marvelous!
Reply-To: TLC Adopt-a-Cot <pippa@tlc.org.za>
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Rotarians, we are thrilled for the high August
winds that herald the change of season. .. we
hope they bring new things for Maggie too!

Maggie has deep, soulful, serious eyes :-)


https://mailchi.mp/74068e759517/its-august-and-maggie-is-marvelous?e=ea1c1f36f6
mailto:pippa@tlc.org.za
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mailto:pippa@tlc.org.za

She watches you with such focus that it can feel a bit weird! :-)

She is growing well although her reflux has not improved and we are now
having to give her special medication to help her keep the food in so she
doesn't lose weight.

She gurgles quite a bit and loves to blow spit bubbles most of the day. She
reaches up for the hanging toys above her crib and she has a bit of work to do
on head control still when she is having tummy time.

We love Maggie very much and we are very proud of her progress.

Thank you Rotarians for caring enough to help us look after Maggie while she
needs us.

Sporting a new haircut :-)




Rotarians, we are thrilled for the high August
winds that herald the change of season. .. we
hope they bring new things for Amina too!

Amina is officially WALKING! | haven't managed to get a pic but the caregivers
assure me it's true :-)


https://mailchi.mp/7e0375652446/amina-is-awesome-this-august?e=ea1c1f36f6
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She is learning so much at the moment and you can see her mind working hard
to figure out all the ins and outs of the toys they have in the nursery.

She is still eating and sleeping well and whilst they are happier to be
independent of each other, the triplets still keep an eye out to make sure they

know where each of their siblings are.

Now that 2 of the 3 are walking, we are having to decide how to reorganise the
Main nursery activities so they can have a little more adventure in their day.

Thank you Rotarians for caring enough to help us look after Amina while she
needs us.

Busi is on the far left and Amina far right :-)

Dear Rotarians,

Our determined goal is to recruit the 3,000 Adopt-A-Cot sponsors we need to fill the
gap each month. If each person adopts two cots, that number is halved. If you have
the capacity, please consider increasing your cots? If not (and we know times are
tight - believe us, we know!), if each Adopt-A-Cot donor got just 4 others to sign

up, we'd reach our target! In this small but significant way, you could be a Cot
Crusader too!

If you have an idea to get the 3,000 sign-ups, let us know - we are firm believers in
the power of shared ideas!

Love

Me

Rotarians tickets are all gone for this



: 25 August 2018
1e: Show starts 20h00
IcRy Draw and auction will follow

hue: Gold Reef City Barnyard Thea

1g a picnic, buy food at the venue or
chase a picnic basket with your tickets
al and veg available).

Purchase tickets at the link
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